
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 6/10/2025 at 3:30 PM 
13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Niabi Zoo Administrative Building, Coal Valley, IL 61240 

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $506,277.00 pg 21 
DFCI Fund @ $12,088.75 pg 39

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from May 13, 2025* pg 2

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $139,174.78 pg 6
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $370.00 pg 38
Treasurer’s Disbursements $131,106.89 pg 40

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $789,017.42 

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 41

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution for appropriation in the General Fund to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 43
Consider a resolution for additional FY 25 appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 44
Consider a resolution regarding FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations for Mixed Primate and Otter Exhibit
Improvements* pg 45
Consider a resolution regarding FY 2025 DFCI Fund-Bike Path Grant Improvements* pg 46
Consider a resolution regarding Cooling System for Biodiversity Building at Niabi Zoo* pg 47

VI. Ordinances:
Consider FY26 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve
Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of
Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 48

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Consider Ford F150 purchase in the amount of $43,673* pg 63 
Consider John Deere mower purchase in the amount of $98,132.56* pg 69
Discussion and Consider Great River Trail Project Bids* pg 79
Consider Actuarial Services for GASB 75 Reporting
Consider MindFire Communications Inc. Agreement for Services in the amount of $80,225.00* pg 87 
Consider amendment to Zoo Director salary of $1,000.00* pg 89
Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: 
District Budget Performance Report* pg 90 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 107 
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 117 
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 120

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 104
Todd Collins pg 113 & Jay Verstraete pg 115 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 118
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 128

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or 
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for 
the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning 
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of 
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 
* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Indian Bluff Golf Course
Clubhouse, 6200  78th Ave, Milan, Illinois on Tuesday, July 8th, 2025 at 3:30 PM. 

001



May 13, 2025 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
MAY 13, 2025 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members –L. Moreno, K. Swanson, R. Simmer, J. Woods, E. Sowards, 
D. Mielke. 
 
ABSENT: C. Layer. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, 
Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 9:32 AM on Tuesday, May 13, 2025, in the second floor conference room of the 
County Building in Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, J. Woods, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, L. Moreno. 
TOTAL PRESENT 6 
C. Layer. 
TOTAL ABSENT 1 
 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the April Committee meeting minutes. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the April Committee meeting minutes. Ms. Woods 
seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $774,876.97. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $774,876.97. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the transfers of appropriation. Dr. Simmer seconded 
the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the Niabi Zoo 
Improvements, and Bike Path Grant Improvements. 
 

002



May 13, 2025 Page 2 

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo Improvements, 
and Bike Path Grant Improvements. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public 
comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to lay on display for thirty days the fiscal year 2026 
Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve 
Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests and 
Construction of Improvement Fund. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to lay on display for thirty days the fiscal year 2026 Annual 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, 
IMRF Retirement Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests and 
Construction of Improvement Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the New Investment Policy. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the New Investment Policy. Dr. Moreno seconded the 
motion. 
 
Mr. Camlin stated that, unlike the County where the Treasurer can just set the investment 
policies, the Forest Preserve District must have on record an ordinance for investment 
policies. The major changes are that there are sections being added on benchmarking and a 
few details on financial institutions. The District doesn’t really use financial institutions outside 
Illinois, but there are more standards that have to be met for those.  
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked if there were any questions from the Committee on the routine 
reports. 
 
There were no questions. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Camlin if there was anything he’d like to bring to the 
Committee’s attention. 
 
Mr. Camlin stated that tax bills had just been mailed out and the pie chart was ready for 
viewing. 
 
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she wanted to bring to the 
Committee’s attention. 

003



May 13, 2025 Page 3 

 
Ms. Palmer stated that the budget is looking as expected. The District is getting close to the 
end of its fiscal year. Niabi hasn’t had to dip into the TAW money, which is great to see. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he wanted to bring to the 
Committee’s attention. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that staff recently applied for a grant from the AZA’s Wildlife Confiscation 
Network. Should hear about that in August.  
 
President Swanson stated that it looked like the zoo had a great May 4th Star Wars weekend. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that Mother’s Day weekend was also a great weekend.  
 
Dr. Simmer asked if the big cat house was back up and going. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that it was not. The materials did finally come in, and getting the mesh up 
has started. Unfortunately, due to the delay in receiving the materials, completion of the 
project will be later than originally scheduled. That project will be completed this season. 
Otters will be on display the end of this week. 
 
President Swanson stated that the District has great momentum going on at Niabi, so we want 
to keep that going as long as we can. The Committee should always be supporting the 
District’s preserves and trying to spread word of what’s going on at the preserves. There’s a 
new Colobus Monkey out there. Guinea Pigs this year? 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that, yes, the Guinea Pigs will be added to the encounters on May 15th. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he wanted to bring the 
Committee’s attention to from the report this month. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the camping season had gotten off to a good start this year. The 
preserves are busy. Staff is busy. The District has had a great volunteer group out at Illiniwek 
this spring. The group is called “The Year to Volunteer”. They go around to different parks and 
do volunteer work at those parks. Volunteers did almost 11,000 hours in about ten days, and 
paid for the camping spots that they used. They also donated around $1,000.00 to the 
District’s Endowment Fund. Blackhawk College has done some work out at Niabi and Loud 
Thunder recently. Things have been going well at the golf course. Mother’s Day weekend was 
a great turn out. Even with mothers getting in for free, Niabi brought in close to $30,000.00 in 
credit card sales. An average weekend is anywhere between eight and eleven thousand. The 
news for the Bike Path Project Bids is not as good. Was hoping to have the bids for the 
Committee. The right of ways along the bike path are on IDOT’s property, and they have to 
approve the bid documents before we can put it out to bid. IDOT is wanting the District to redo 
all the approaches off of Route 84 in which the trail intercepts the right of ways. That would 
increase the District’s cost estimate for this project significantly, so we are exploring options for 
how to move forward. 

004



May 13, 2025 Page 4 

 
President Swanson reminded the Committee that in the coming months the Executive 
Committee meetings would be out at the preserves, then called for a motion to approve all 
routine reports from the Director and Department Heads as presented. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department 
Heads as presented. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 10:00 AM. 
 
Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

005



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 1
55

.0
0 

- P
re

pa
id

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
10

77
95

 - 
 T

YL
ER

 T
EC

HN
OL

OG
IE

S 
IN

C
04

5-
51

66
23

Ti
m

e 
& 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 

Sy
st

em
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

42
,7

58
.3

2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 1
55

.0
0 

- P
re

pa
id

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
2,

75
8.

32

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

006

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

EM
PL

OY
EE

 
HE

AL
TH

 B
EN

EF
IT

EH
B 

05
25

re
tir

ee
 in

su
ra

nc
e

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
66

3.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
63

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

65
05

71
B&

B 
Ha

rd
w

ar
e;

su
rg

e 
pr

ot
ec

to
r;5

/9
/2

5;
ca

rd
 

#
 0

31
2 

14
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
29

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
9.

98
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
IN

V3
05

41
09

10
Zo

om
;m

on
th

ly 
fe

e;
5/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

12
 1

42
5

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
15

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
04

16
20

25
CC

Co
ns

ta
nt

Co
nt

ac
t;e

m
ai

l 
se

rv
ice

;4
/1

6/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
51

74
 6

60
9

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
22

7.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
37

19
96

15
76

Go
Da

dd
y;

Do
m

ai
n 

re
ne

w
al

;4
/2

1/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
23

.1
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
IN

V3
01

27
83

52
Zo

om
;M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e;
4/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

12
 1

42
5

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
15

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
82

.1
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X5

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

47
.0

7

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X4

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

42
.3

2

10
43

65
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

PO
25

-0
4

po
st

ag
e

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
5.

74
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$9

5.
13

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

0C
AE

7B
17

-0
01

2
Di

sp
at

ch
;P

ub
lic

at
io

n;
5/

13
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
55

.8
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

5.
83

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
05

01
20

25
HR

S
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Re

ne
w

al
;H

RS
ou

rc
e;

5/
1

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 0

31
2 

14
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
1,

32
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,3

20
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

007

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

45
0

RE
TA

IN
ER

: 2
02

4-
20

25
 

m
on

th
 1

1 
of

 1
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
4,

87
2.

92

10
79

49
 - 

 V
ER

M
ON

T 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
VS

01
62

98
m

on
th

ly 
fe

e
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

3,
07

6.
91

10
79

49
 - 

 V
ER

M
ON

T 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
VS

01
65

65
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

3,
07

6.
91

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
1,

02
6.

74
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

68
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

04
5-

51
66

23
Ti

m
e 

& 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 
Sy

st
em

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
8,

55
1.

68

10
77

95
 - 

 T
YL

ER
 T

EC
HN

OL
OG

IE
S 

IN
C

02
5-

51
00

42
tim

e 
an

d 
At

te
nd

an
ce

 
sy

st
em

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

35
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
,9

01
.6

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
16

$2
2,

37
5.

01
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 3

37
.7

0 
- L

oc
al

 g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&

re
cr

ea
tio

n
10

80
27

 - 
 V

IL
DM

AR
K 

IN
C

25
-0

05
in

va
siv

e 
tre

at
/r

em
ov

al
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

11
,8

50
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 3

37
.7

0 
- L

oc
al

 g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
1,

85
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
1,

85
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

80
92

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
K9

19
39

/1
ry

eg
ra

ss
 s

ee
d

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
10

0.
54

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

13
70

15
70

5
LP

 G
as

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
71

6.
67

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

88
10

5
gl

ov
es

, a
nd

 c
le

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

78
.6

2

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

66
03

30
12

ch
em

ica
ls 

fo
r I

llin
iw

ek
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

26
2.

88

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

66
03

27
45

ch
em

ica
ls

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
71

1.
00

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

66
03

28
93

Ro
un

du
p

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
55

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
41

93
01

9
Am

az
on

;G
ar

ba
ge

 
ru

bb
er

 
ba

nd
s;

4/
25

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

**
**

 6
14

1

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
44

.9
1

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

05
51

73
00

Pr
ai

rie
 

M
oo

n;
pl

an
ts

;5
/8

/2
5;

ca
r

d 
#

 *
**

* 
61

41

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
21

4.
88

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

85
15

46
/1

or
an

ge
 fl

ag
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
10

.9
9

10
80

68
 - 

 B
AX

TE
RS

 F
IR

EW
OO

D 
AN

D 
M

UL
CH

fir
ew

oo
d0

52
5

fir
ew

oo
d 

bu
nd

le
 

co
nc

es
sio

ns
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

1,
00

0.
00

10
39

67
 - 

 M
EL

YX
 IN

C 
DB

A 
XY

LE
M

 L
TD

18
92

61
op

er
at

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
25

5.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

008

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

91
68

2
flo

w
er

s
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

46
.2

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

12
$3

,9
91

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
88

12
6

pl
um

bi
ng

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

68
.1

2

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

84
96

47
/1

pl
um

bi
ng

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

13
1.

95

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

84
89

90
/1

ch
ai

ns
aw

 fi
le

, a
nd

 a
xe

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
51

.9
8

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

84
94

95
/1

ca
m

pi
ng

 g
as

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
80

.5
0

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

84
97

51
/1

ad
ap

te
r, 

an
d 

ta
pe

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
19

.9
6

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

K4
97

69
/1

ad
ap

te
r

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
1.

99
10

05
09

 - 
 C

ON
NO

R 
CO

S0
11

29
09

63
.0

0
1

de
lta

 m
ul

tic
ho

ice
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

35
0.

67

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

65
11

46
6

bo
lts

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
16

.4
0

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

K5
10

39
/1

re
ar

 ti
ne

 ti
lle

r
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

40
.0

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

66
32

58
Sh

er
w

in
 

W
Ill

ia
m

s;
pa

in
t;4

/1
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 *

**
* 

61
41

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
13

2.
26

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
65

00
37

Sh
er

w
in

-
W

illi
am

s;
pa

in
t;4

/2
3/

25
;

ca
rd

 #
 *

**
* 

61
41

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
10

8.
39

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

10
22

1
W

es
te

rn
 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
;re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s;

4/
15

/2
5;

ca
rd

 
#

 *
**

* 
61

41

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
19

.5
3

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

85
10

20
/1

sc
re

w
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
65

.9
9

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

91
68

4
m

ul
ch

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
27

.5
0

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

90
97

2
te

ns
io

n 
ba

r, 
ba

tte
rie

s,
 

an
d 

pl
um

bi
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

62
6.

72

10
48

62
 - 

 M
IL

LE
R 

TR
UC

KI
NG

 A
ND

 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

27
69

9
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
15

9.
60

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
16

$1
,9

01
.5

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

61
05

55
W

al
M

ar
t;i

ce
 

cr
ea

m
;4

/2
8/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

**
**

 6
14

1

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
10

0.
59

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

01
08

W
al

M
ar

t;i
ce

 
cr

ea
m

;5
/9

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

**
**

 6
14

1

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
10

2.
73

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

009

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

04
25

20
25

GF
Go

df
at

he
r's

;p
izz

a 
fo

r 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

;4
/2

5/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 *
**

* 
61

41

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
18

1.
02

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$3

84
.3

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

16
98

US
 P

os
t O

ffi
ce

;P
O 

Bo
x 

Re
nt

al
;5

/2
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
**

**
 6

14
1

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
72

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
2.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

78
19

 - 
 M

ED
IA

CO
M

 C
OM

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
00

90
30

5 
03

25
ac

ct
 #

 
86

84
89

03
60

09
03

05
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

34
1.

26

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X5

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

42
.0

0

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X4

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

42
.0

0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

32
1

St
ra

da
;in

te
rn

et
;5

/1
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 *
**

* 
61

41
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

95
.9

9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
21

.2
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

03
78

 - 
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 E

AS
T 

M
OL

IN
E

45
-0

17
6-

00
 

04
25

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 u
til

ity
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

23
.0

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
48

39
66

8
68

58
0-

96
00

8;
 2

/1
7/

25
 

- 3
/1

8/
25

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
26

.9
0

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

10
00

00
 

02
25

ac
ct

 #
 1

70
11

00
00

0;
 

2/
1/

25
 - 

2/
28

/2
5

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
42

.8
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
68

85
35

8
17

94
0-

67
02

6;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
72

.9
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
68

85
46

6
18

15
0-

67
01

7;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
88

.1
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
68

88
24

8
23

40
0-

67
01

3;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
27

.7
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
68

88
36

2
23

61
0-

67
01

4;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
94

.6
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
68

88
67

8
24

24
0-

67
01

4;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
54

.9
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
69

05
91

4
65

28
1-

37
00

4;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
27

8.
44

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
69

07
03

2
68

58
0-

96
00

8;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
33

0.
61

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

010

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
69

47
83

8
30

78
1-

02
00

9;
 4

/1
6/

25
 

- 5
/1

5/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
24

9.
07

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
03

14
20

25
RC

Ra
pi

d 
Ci

ty
;s

ew
er

;5
/1

4/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
45

.5
7

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

10
00

00
 

04
25

w
at

er
 &

 s
ew

er
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

40
.9

7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
13

$1
,3

75
.9

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
08

85
 - 

 D
OO

RS
 IN

C
NC

L8
62

35
lo

ck
 s

m
ith

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
1,

08
6.

00
10

80
96

 - 
 H

ER
IT

AG
E 

TR
AC

TO
R 

LL
C

12
79

20
07

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

 o
n 

Jo
hn

 
De

er
e 

Z9
97

R
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

1,
36

3.
50

10
76

91
 - 

 P
OM

P'
S 

TI
RE

 S
ER

VI
CE

 IN
C

10
60

08
70

15
tir

e 
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

15
.9

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
,4

65
.4

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

80
17

 - 
 P

S3
 E

NT
ER

PR
IS

ES
 IN

C
17

70
75

po
rta

po
tti

e 
re

nt
al

 - 
Ill

in
iw

ek
Op

en
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

47
0.

00

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

17
90

43
po

rta
po

tti
e 

re
nt

al
 - 

Ill
in

iw
ek

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
50

5.
36

10
39

54
 - 

 S
UN

BE
LT

 R
EN

TA
LS

 IN
C

16
82

68
41

0-
00

01
pl

at
e 

ta
m

pe
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

46
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,0

21
.3

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

29
11

 - 
 M

IL
LE

NN
IU

M
 W

AS
TE

 IN
C

37
63

81
6T

08
1

ac
ct

#
 3

08
1-

90
34

49
8;

 
Ap

ril
 2

02
5 

Ill
in

iw
ek

 
w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

05
/2

6/
20

25
05

/2
6/

20
25

05
/2

6/
20

25
83

.4
9

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
37

72
51

5T
08

1
ac

ct
 #

 3
08

1-
90

34
49

8;
 

M
ay

 2
02

5 
Ill

in
iw

ek
 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
1,

30
5.

02

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,3

88
.5

1
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
57

$1
3,

12
2.

14
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
90

01
0

bu
lb

s
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

92
.1

8
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
24

13
41

ac
id

 fr
ee

 b
ow

l c
le

an
er

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
14

5.
92

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

92
54

3
cle

an
er

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
67

.6
2

10
28

81
 - 

 M
ID

LA
ND

 P
AP

ER
IN

02
45

47
82

pa
pe

r t
ow

el
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
42

4.
40

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
SO

12
85

30
7

M
an

nL
ak

e;
Be

e 
su

pp
lie

s;
4/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 

#
 0

31
2 

14
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
20

6.
85

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

011

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
L3

XQ
HL

VR
3

W
ho

le
sa

le
 

Bu
gs

oo
th

er
;b

ug
 

sp
ra

y;
5/

2/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
27

4.
31

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
13

91
RI

Co
 S

oi
l &

 
W

at
er

;P
la

nt
s;

5/
13

/2
5;

c
ar

d 
#

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
25

0.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,4

61
.7

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.B

R 
- B

oa
t r

en
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

16
11

2
Te

d'
s 

Bo
at

ar
am

a;
Re

nt
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
5/

9/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
89

0.
87

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$8

90
.8

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

90
11

9
w

in
do

w
 re

tu
rn

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
(.0

1)
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
90

03
1

w
in

do
w

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

23
6.

09
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
90

04
8

w
in

do
w

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
25

1.
93

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

90
04

7
w

in
do

w
 re

tu
rn

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
(2

24
.2

2)
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
89

48
8

m
ou

ld
in

g 
ba

r, 
gr

ab
be

r, 
sc

re
w

dr
ive

r
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

77
.8

1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

88
49

2
pa

in
t a

nd
 tr

im
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
1,

17
0.

39
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
88

25
7

pl
um

bi
ng

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

74
.0

1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

88
21

2
pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
15

9.
53

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

88
11

2
pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
21

1.
72

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

87
94

6
pl

um
bi

ng
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
16

4.
59

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

72
27

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

18
.4

8
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

18
76

52
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
50

.3
0

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
88

56
33

re
ar

 s
w

ay
 b

ar
, a

nd
 

pi
pe

s 
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

30
1.

42

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
88

94
47

nu
ts

, s
cr

ew
s,

 a
nd

 
pl

at
es

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
69

.5
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
63

12
29

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;b

al
l 

va
lve

;5
/8

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
20

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
W

N1
64

58
64

1
Ho

m
eD

ep
ot

;s
pa

ce
r;5

/5
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 0
32

0 
10

37
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

48
.0

2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

012

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
GR

I3
50

74
Gr

ig
g 

In
du

st
rie

s;
m

ot
or

 
re

pa
ir 

pa
rts

;4
/2

2/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
47

.3
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
SE

L-
04

22
25

-
00

6
Se

le
ct

um
;h

yd
ra

nt
 

re
pa

ir 
pa

rts
;4

/2
4/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
21

8.
29

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
YA

25
04

29
30

7-
R

Pl
um

bi
ng

 
Su

pp
ly;

pl
un

ge
r;4

/2
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

32
0 

10
37

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
38

.0
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
GR

I3
55

65
Gr

ig
g 

In
du

st
rie

s;
m

ot
or

 
re

pa
ir 

pa
rts

;5
/6

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
97

.5
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$3
,0

31
.8

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
66

44
 - 

BE
NJ

AM
IN

 J
 M

IL
LS

36
60

24
8

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t -
 

tro
llin

g 
m

ot
or

s,
 

Am
az

on

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
1,

87
0.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

44
33

Fa
rm

&F
le

et
;P

lie
r;4

/2
1/

25
';c

ar
d 

#
 0

32
0 

10
37

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
19

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
63

56
37

Ha
rb

or
 

Fr
ei

gh
t;M

et
al

Sh
ea

rs
;4

/
27

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 0

32
0 

10
37

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
64

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,9

54
.9

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

79
29

 - 
 P

EP
SI

-C
OL

A 
OF

 R
OC

K 
IS

LA
ND

 / 
W

P 
BE

VE
RA

GE
 L

LC
94

30
46

35
be

ve
ra

ge
 c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

25
1.

36

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

25
53

7
ca

m
p 

of
fic

e 
co

nc
es

sio
ns

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
93

3.
87

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

,1
85

.2
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

15
09

 - 
 G

ET
Z 

FI
RE

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T

I1
-8

78
94

1
An

nu
al

 e
xt

in
gu

ish
er

 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
10

8.
95

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
08

.9
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X5

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

23
4.

61

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

013

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X4
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
23

4.
61

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

25
99

05
-

52
93

18
5

St
ar

lin
k;

in
te

rn
et

;4
/2

8/
2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 0
32

0 
10

37
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

29
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
59

.2
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

64
82

22
4

00
88

1-
31

04
1;

 4
/8

/2
5 

- 
5/

7/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
96

.6
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

83
60

5
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

26
.9

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

85
42

5
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

73
.3

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

87
94

8
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

65
.6

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

88
21

9
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

60
.8

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

88
45

3
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

27
.6

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

88
69

2
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

21
9.

75

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

88
84

5
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

16
0.

59

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

89
18

6
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

15
6.

49

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

89
42

2
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

29
.6

8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

90
38

1
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

50
.9

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

90
62

2
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

27
.2

4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

92
13

2
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

83
.7

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

92
24

0
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

61
.1

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

94
85

6
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

37
.9

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

95
04

1
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

39
.2

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
64

96
39

4
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

36
.3

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
65

00
36

0
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

91
.7

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 3

4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

014

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
65

03
91

3
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

76
.7

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
65

10
46

0
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

94
.0

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
65

11
62

6
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

26
.9

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
65

18
35

3
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

62
.7

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
65

18
87

4
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 4

/8
/2

5 
- 

5/
7/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

53
.2

7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$1
,6

59
.5

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
80

69
 - 

JO
HN

 W
 H

UR
T

99
49

64
tro

llin
g 

m
ot

or
 re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

30
0.

00

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
37

21
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

37
5.

00
10

29
43

 - 
 O

AK
'S

 P
LU

M
BI

NG
 &

 P
UM

P 
CO

16
67

7
re

pa
ir 

pi
pe

 in
 w

al
l

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
35

3.
35

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

,0
28

.3
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 0
52

5
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

36
.9

5

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 0
32

5
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

36
.9

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$7
3.

90
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
11

36
66

74
55

M
ay

 1
7 

- J
un

e 
16

 2
02

5
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

73
.9

4
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
11

24
54

32
45

se
cu

rit
y 

al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

e 
3/

17
/2

5 
- 4

/1
6/

25
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

73
.9

4

10
77

17
 - 

 A
DT

 U
S 

HO
LD

IN
GS

11
30

81
93

95
se

cu
rit

y 
al

ar
m

 s
er

vic
e 

4/
17

/2
5 

- 5
/1

6/
25

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
73

.9
4

10
77

12
 - 

 R
EP

UB
LI

C 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 O

F 
BE

TT
 / 

AL
LI

ED
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

04
00

-
00

24
31

72
0

3-
04

00
-1

00
01

76
; J

un
e 

20
25

 L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r 
w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
50

6.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$7
28

.2
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
62

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

gs
 $

2,
00

0-
$4

99
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
SI

1-
00

09
19

4
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 M
et

al
;M

et
al

 
tri

m
;4

/2
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
24

8.
15

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
62

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

gs
 $

2,
00

0-
$4

99
9 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

48
.1

5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
91

90
3

re
fri

ge
ra

to
r w

ith
 

de
liv

er
y

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
1,

39
8.

48

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,3

98
.4

8
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

71
$1

4,
52

9.
47

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
78

99
 - 

 A
RT

HU
R 

CL
ES

EN
 IN

C
23

47
0-

00
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

81
1.

60
10

09
87

 - 
 C

EN
TR

AL
 T

UR
F 

DB
A 

FL
OR

AT
IN

E 
CE

NT
RA

L 
TU

RF
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

59
85

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
1,

04
0.

00

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
89

05
2I

N
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

3,
96

8.
70

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
49

8
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
52

8.
00

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
49

9
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

1,
08

1.
15

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
64

3
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

1,
24

3.
79

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
64

4
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
41

4.
66

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
70

1
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
32

5.
20

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
70

2
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

1,
50

8.
79

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
69

1
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

1,
52

3.
22

10
77

46
 - 

 M
AS

TE
RB

LE
ND

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C 
DB

A 
TY

LE
R 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
70

32
4

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
1,

61
1.

00

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

91
02

0
flo

w
er

s
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

75
.8

3
10

28
81

 - 
 M

ID
LA

ND
 P

AP
ER

IN
02

45
73

32
pa

pe
r t

ow
el

s,
 a

nd
 c

an
 

lin
er

s
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

67
3.

93

10
71

29
 - 

 P
RO

GO
LF

 S
UP

PL
Y 

IN
C 

DB
A 

AL
L 

ST
AR

 P
RO

 G
OL

F 
IN

V4
13

81
pe

nc
ils

 a
nd

 p
as

s 
th

ro
ug

hs
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

72
5.

14

10
61

77
 - 

 U
NI

PA
CK

 C
OR

P
27

31
7

ca
se

s
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

57
3.

30
10

15
68

 - 
 G

OL
D 

ST
AR

 F
S 

IN
C 

/ S
IM

S 
LP

 
GA

S
11

10
15

76
6

di
es

el
 fu

el
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

32
1.

99

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

15
76

5
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

1,
68

2.
03

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
72

21
81

2
Am

az
on

;p
an

 
lin

er
s;

5/
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

09
41

 1
53

1

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
45

.3
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
11

11
17

58
3

W
eb

st
ra

ua
nt

;m
ea

su
re

d 
po

ur
er

s;
5/

13
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
09

41
 1

53
1

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
44

.5
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
57

1
Tr

op
hy

 W
or

ld
;H

ol
e 

in
 1

 
Tr

op
hi

es
;4

/2
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
25

7.
76

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
04

15
20

25
A

Am
az

on
;O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s;

4/
15

/2
5;

ca
rd

 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
14

6.
18

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
21

$1
8,

60
2.

07
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

74
73

 - 
 H

OR
NU

NG
S 

GO
LF

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
IN

C
71

08
74

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
51

4.
02

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
92

04
30

38
4

Ac
us

hn
et

;P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
;4

/2
9/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
59

9.
54

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
23

65
Ec

o 
Lip

s;
Bu

g 
So

ot
he

r;5
/2

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

09
41

 1
53

1

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
19

5.
64

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

,3
09

.2
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

78
99

 - 
 A

RT
HU

R 
CL

ES
EN

 IN
C

23
47

2-
00

PR
S 

re
pa

ir 
kit

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
71

5.
10

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
37

28
76

fil
te

rs
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

13
.7

4

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
37

54
41

fil
te

rs
 a

nd
 o

il
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

13
1.

94

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

75
21

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e,
 a

nd
 

va
rio

us
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
14

4.
93

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

73
19

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

45
.1

9
10

31
61

 - 
 R

&R
 P

RO
DU

CT
S 

CO
CD

30
32

93
3

v-
be

lts
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

18
8.

70
10

37
67

 - 
 S

HE
RW

IN
-W

IL
LI

AM
S 

CO
77

38
-5

pa
in

t
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

48
5.

75
10

65
55

 - 
 V

AN
 W

AL
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
/ G

RE
AT

 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 O

UT
DO

OR
65

68
16

1
tra

ns
po

rt 
w

he
el

s
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

66
0.

96

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

65
79

33
1

pr
es

su
re

 re
l

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
7.

94

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

65
79

36
9

oi
l

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
28

5.
33

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

77
69

va
rio

us
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
53

.9
8

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

77
75

va
rio

us
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
32

.4
7

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

75
01

va
rio

us
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
12

0.
06

10
80

96
 - 

 H
ER

IT
AG

E 
TR

AC
TO

R 
LL

C
12

72
98

06
va

rio
us

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

31
6.

54

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
88

85
13

va
rio

us
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
74

.0
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

92
51

6
va

rio
us

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

17
3.

88
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

16
$3

,4
50

.5
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

47
79

5
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

.8
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

38
24

Hy
Ve

e;
co

nc
es

sio
ns

;5
/8

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
12

.9
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

58
04

Hy
Ve

e;
co

nc
es

sio
ns

;4
/2

6/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

42
.1

5

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

32
83

Hy
Ve

e;
Co

nc
es

sio
n;

4/
18

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
31

.2
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
74

53
08

39
Ar

am
ar

k;
Co

ffe
e;

4/
29

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
12

1.
29

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$2

08
.3

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
02

70
0

Fy
re

 L
ak

e 
GC

;m
tg

 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n;
5/

1/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

4 
36

31

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
24

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

07
08

7
St

at
eF

oo
dS

af
et

y;
fo

od
 

ha
nd

le
 

tra
in

in
g;

4/
29

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

09
41

 1
53

1

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
10

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
50

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
42

30
71

19
41

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

es
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

13
2.

12
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
42

29
23

28
13

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

es
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

13
2.

12
10

80
05

 - 
JA

M
ES

  I
 H

UR
NI

NG
 D

BA
 

AR
BO

RI
TE

12
21

pr
un

e 
tre

es
 o

n 
go

lf 
co

ur
se

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
2,

50
0.

00

10
34

32
 - 

 S
AF

ET
Y 

KL
EE

N 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
96

95
89

06
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
 

re
m

ov
al

 s
er

vic
e 

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
27

8.
82

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$3
,0

43
.0

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X5
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
78

.2
4

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X4

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

78
.2

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
56

.4
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

62
48

75
5

78
77

0-
65

01
1;

 3
/3

1/
25

 
- 4

/2
9/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

45
1.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

48
81

7
78

98
0-

65
01

2;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
37

.9
3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

48
88

5
79

19
0-

65
01

0;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
47

6.
07

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

48
94

4
79

40
0-

65
01

2;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
28

3.
49

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

49
01

1
79

61
0-

65
02

0;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
26

.9
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

49
19

9
80

24
0-

65
01

6;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
45

.2
3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
63

59
78

1
11

37
0-

68
01

7;
 4

/3
/2

5 
- 

5/
2/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

5.
46

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,3

26
.0

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
77

36
 - 

 L
AK

EW
OO

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 &

 
GE

NE
RA

TO
R 

SE
RV

IC
E 

IN
C

01
25

63
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

1,
72

7.
30

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,7
27

.3
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
25

AP
R0

40
54

ice
 m

ac
hi

ne
 re

nt
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

85
.0

0

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

47
04

5
di

sp
en

se
r r

en
ta

l
Op

en
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

17
.7

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
02

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
D9

88
88

33
NW

IG
CS

S;
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
du

es
;5

/1
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

24
 3

63
1

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
13

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
30

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
83

22
3

m
on

th
ly 

fe
es

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
19

1.
18

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
81

98
1

M
on

th
ly 

Fe
es

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
16

4.
56

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
37

71
54

5T
08

1
ac

ct
 #

 3
08

1-
30

81
17

04
; 

M
ay

 2
02

5 
Bl

uf
f w

as
te

 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

05
/2

9/
20

25
05

/2
9/

20
25

05
/2

9/
20

25
49

4.
83

10
31

58
 - 

 P
ER

 M
AR

 S
EC

UR
IT

Y 
SE

RV
IC

ES
35

72
10

0
Se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

31
9.

29

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,1

69
.8

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 9

91
.1

1 
- T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
O

th
er

 F
un

ds
10

43
62

 - 
 _

CA
M

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
F.

P.
 G

C 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
FU

ND
Ap

ril
20

24
Fe

es
Go

lf 
an

d 
Ca

rts
 F

ee
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
2,

89
2.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,8

92
.5

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
69

$3
4,

36
9.

24
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

67
92

39
9

37
06

0-
74

01
4;

 4
/1

4/
25

 
- 5

/1
3/

25
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

15
.6

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
5.

60
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
12

 - 
 R

EP
UB

LI
C 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 O
F 

BE
TT

 / 
AL

LI
ED

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
04

00
-

00
24

29
33

3
3-

04
00

-0
00

16
49

; J
un

e 
20

25
 D

or
ra

nc
e 

w
as

te
 

se
rv

ice

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
15

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
55

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

70
.6

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
21

6
$9

6,
41

6.
46

Fu
nd

 1
30

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
21

7
$1

39
,1

74
.7

8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

77
13

 - 
 B

RE
ED

LO
VE

 S
PO

RT
IN

G 
GO

OD
S 

IN
C

51
00

5
vo

lu
nt

ee
r s

hi
rts

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
1,

11
1.

00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

02
6

vo
lu

nt
ee

r s
hi

rts
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

65
8.

00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

01
6

in
te

rn
 s

hi
rts

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
15

7.
50

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

54
60

1
Am

az
on

; e
du

ca
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s;
 4

/2
3/

25
; 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
65

.9
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

24
05

Jo
an

n 
St

or
e;

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
su

pp
lie

s;
 4

/2
5/

25
; 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
26

2.
86

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$2
,2

55
.2

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
65

13
65

Lo
w

e'
s;

 s
he

lve
s 

& 
ca

bi
ne

t; 
4/

25
/2

5;
 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
12

5.
77

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
25

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

77
79

14
Ad

ob
e;

 g
ra

ph
ics

 
so

ftw
ar

e;
 4

/2
3/

25
; 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
22

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
53

05
54

vo
lg

ist
ics

; v
ol

un
te

er
 

da
ta

ba
se

; 5
/6

/2
5;

 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
7.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
49

40
 - 

 E
DW

AR
DS

 C
RE

AT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 

LL
C

25
19

9
gi

bb
on

 e
xh

ib
it 

sig
na

ge
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

3,
19

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
,1

95
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

9
$5

,6
44

.0
2

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

24
47

65
gl

ov
es

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
22

4.
75

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
61

07
89

13
ve

t s
up

pl
ie

s,
 a

ni
m

al
 

m
ed

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

16
4.

81

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
60

95
04

52
an

im
al

 m
ed

s,
 v

et
 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
52

3.
30

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

74
60

3
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
44

5.
83

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

70
03

9
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
56

9.
01

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

66
18

0
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
31

0.
13

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
33

99
61

74
5

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

47
6.

85
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
33

99
64

62
9

cr
ed

it
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

(2
0.

85
)

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
32

72
53

2
an

im
al

 b
ed

di
ng

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
25

7.
04

10
79

15
 - 

 T
HE

IS
EN

S 
IN

C
32

72
54

0
m

ul
ch

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
58

8.
50

10
78

72
 - 

LE
E 

JA
CK

SO
N

68
25

62
fla

t r
oc

k 
co

bb
le

s
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

34
4.

00
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z1
32

87
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

3,
19

9.
80

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
97

39
6

Lo
w

e'
s;

 p
la

nt
s,

 w
ire

; 
4/

19
/2

5;
 0

57
02

28
9

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
79

.3
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

52
14

W
al

m
ar

t; 
di

sh
es

; 
4/

19
/2

5;
 0

57
02

28
9

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
4.

00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

78
33

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
49

8.
19

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
51

46
65

9
Am

az
on

; c
ha

rg
er

, c
d;

 
5/

12
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
10

3.
41

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

60
20

7
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; r

ep
el

 x
; 

cr
at

es
; 5

/1
2/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
16

9.
42

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
81

65
80

6
Am

az
on

; A
st

ro
tu

rf;
 

5/
13

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0 
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

31
5.

99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

62
60

3
Am

az
on

; v
ita

m
in

s,
 ; 

5/
5/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
23

5.
40

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
73

88
22

2
Am

az
on

; m
ea

lw
or

m
 

di
sh

; 5
/1

1/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
14

.3
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
EC

-0
11

71
1

Ol
eo

 A
cr

es
 F

ar
rie

r 
Su

pp
ly;

 h
oo

f t
rim

 to
ol

s;
 

5/
11

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
63

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
16

73
61

23
01

Ch
ew

y;
 c

hi
ck

en
 fo

od
; 

5/
12

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

72
.3

6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

50
05

38
29

Be
an

 F
ar

m
 S

up
pl

y;
 

vit
am

in
s;

 5
/1

2/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
12

5.
17

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
05

67
41

0
Am

az
on

; r
ep

til
e/

in
ve

rt 
di

sh
es

; 5
/1

2/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
92

.8
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

06
85

4
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; p

es
t 

co
nt

ro
l, 

su
et

; 4
/2

5/
25

; 
08

33
-2

15
0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
91

.7
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
44

21
32

6
Lo

w
e'

s;
 b

ra
ck

et
s,

 
m

es
h;

 4
/2

6/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
66

.9
3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

31
09

00
56

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; b
ru

sh
es

, 
bu

ck
et

s;
 4

/2
6/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
23

3.
61

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
48

71
5

Ju
ng

le
 H

ob
bi

es
; m

ist
 

sy
st

em
 s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
4/

26
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
10

0.
53

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
95

92
26

4
Am

az
on

; m
as

ks
; 

4/
28

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

10
8.

24

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
30

09
02

11
62

54
4

21
3

Lo
w

e'
s;

 s
he

d;
 4

/2
8/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
26

9.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
50

14
60

4
Am

az
on

; j
ui

ce
, l

ig
ht

s,
 

cd
s;

 4
/2

8/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
86

3.
39

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
73

57
84

1
Am

az
on

; l
ig

ht
s,

 c
ub

e 
tra

ys
; 4

/2
8/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
33

.8
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

33
06

9
Am

az
on

; e
nr

ich
m

en
t; 

4/
28

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

18
3.

29

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

25
81

5
Am

az
on

; s
pi

ce
s,

 
ex

tra
ct

s;
 4

/2
9/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
11

6.
92

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
77

73
82

6
Am

az
on

; p
ra

iri
e 

do
g 

ha
y;

 4
/3

0/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
69

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
88

33
05

9
Am

az
on

; p
ar

ro
t f

oo
d;

 
5/

1/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

11
1.

99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
70

13
82

6
Am

az
on

; b
ird

 
su

pp
le

m
en

t; 
5/

1/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
22

8.
63

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
50

14
60

4-
1

Am
az

o;
 p

eg
 b

oa
rd

; 
5/

2/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

52
.2

3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

09
06

0
Am

az
on

; p
in

e 
st

ra
w

; 
4/

14
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
10

7.
50

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
85

68
20

7
Am

az
on

; g
ar

de
n 

fla
gs

; 
4/

15
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
41

.3
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
17

64
65

6
Am

az
on

; b
ow

ls,
 re

pt
ile

 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

; 4
/1

6/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
85

.0
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
97

09
82

7
Am

az
on

; g
lo

ve
s;

 
4/

17
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
43

.3
5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

66
22

5
M

en
ar

ds
; s

qu
ee

ge
e,

 
ta

pe
; 4

/1
8/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
10

9.
82

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

23
9

M
en

ar
ds

; 1
2'

 b
oa

rd
s;

 
4/

18
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
8.

21

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
17

94
65

6
Am

az
on

; m
ea

lw
or

m
 

di
sh

es
; 4

/1
8/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
27

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

11
46

3
Am

az
on

; b
un

ge
es

, 
4/

18
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
69

.6
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
37

08
22

6
Am

az
on

; s
ta

ll 
re

fre
sh

er
; 4

/2
1/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
28

1.
94

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
33

57
07

25
Bl

ick
 A

rt 
M

at
er

ia
l; 

en
ric

hm
en

t-p
ap

er
; 

4/
22

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
70

.7
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

73
02

2
Am

az
on

; d
ish

 s
oa

p;
 

4/
23

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

60
.1

3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
M

60
12

3P
M

az
ur

i; 
an

im
al

 d
ie

t; 
4/

24
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
60

.8
6

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

82
67

8
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
43

4.
87

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
73

70
80

 p
in

e 
sh

av
in

g'
s

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
73

6.
00

10
78

14
 - 

 M
CR

OB
ER

TS
 S

AL
ES

 C
O 

IN
C

PS
I0

07
79

5
fis

h 
or

de
r

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
1,

09
7.

75
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

18
27

03
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 4

/2
3/

25
; 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
31

6.
47

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

61
19

05
8

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; n

ig
ht

 
cr

aw
le

rs
; 4

/2
3/

25
; 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
75

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
18

30
44

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

cr
ick

et
s;

 5
/1

/2
5;

 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
13

3.
71

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
18

33
71

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

m
ea

lw
or

m
s;

 5
/7

/2
5;

 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
34

3.
74

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

61
26

78
6

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; 

ni
gh

tc
ra

w
le

rs
; 5

/7
/2

5;
 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
75

.7
2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

25
02

28
55

-0
00

M
id

w
es

t V
et

 S
up

pl
y;

 
ve

t s
up

pl
ie

s,
 a

ni
m

al
 

m
ed

s;
 4

/2
4/

25
; 0

20
1-

04
4

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
69

1.
41

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

56
23

0
Am

az
on

; p
ap

er
 b

ag
s-

an
im

al
 fo

od
; 5

/1
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
23

3.
94

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DM

00
32

0,
DM

00
39

0
Co

ve
tru

s;
 a

ni
m

al
 m

ed
s,

 
ve

t s
up

pl
ie

s;
 5

/5
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
29

8.
35

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

18
41

34
10

-R
W

ed
ge

w
oo

d 
Ph

ar
m

ac
y;

 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

cr
ed

it;
 

4/
30

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
(4

.3
8)

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

86
54

2
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
73

0.
56

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DK

78
51

2
Co

ve
tru

s;
 a

ni
m

al
 m

ed
s;

 
4/

14
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
18

2.
29

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
50

05
00

6
Am

az
on

; s
na

ke
 b

ox
-

co
at

in
g;

 4
/1

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
29

7.
84

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
24

94
95

74
-0

00
m

id
w

es
t V

et
 S

up
pl

y;
 

re
fu

nd
; 4

/1
6/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
(9

8.
07

)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
24

94
96

02
-0

00
M

id
w

es
t V

et
 S

up
pl

y;
 

ve
t s

up
pl

ie
s;

 4
/1

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
94

.0
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
89

28
35

Ro
de

nt
Pr

o;
 fr

oz
en

 
ro

de
nt

s;
 4

/1
6/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
2,

21
0.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

05
24

11
53

Bo
eh

rin
ge

r I
ng

el
he

im
; 

va
cc

in
es

; 4
/2

1/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
42

0.
61

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DL

49
56

4
Co

ve
tru

s;
 v

et
 s

up
pl

ie
s,

 
m

ed
ica

tio
ns

; 4
/2

1/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
13

1.
72

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DM

02
64

1
Co

ve
tru

s;
 v

et
 s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
4/

24
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
10

7.
32

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

93
98

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
34

2.
05

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

33
99

91
04

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
34

0.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
73

$2
1,

54
5.

51

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

63
35

8
Be

hl
en

 M
fg

; v
al

ve
; 

4/
23

/2
5;

 0
47

75
45

0
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

43
.5

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
3.

55
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
A2

04
33

58
Pe

nt
ai

r A
qu

at
ic 

Ec
o;

 
ot

te
r p

oo
l s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
4/

22
/2

5;
 0

63
92

11
4

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
94

9.
90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
84

14
61

5
Am

az
on

; b
at

te
ry

 
ch

ar
ge

r, 
rin

g 
ca

m
s;

 
5/

12
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
48

8.
48

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

34
62

8
Am

az
on

; b
at

te
ry

 
ch

ar
ge

r; 
5/

14
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
50

.4
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

28
7

Sc
al

es
 P

lu
s;

 s
ca

le
; 

4/
26

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

57
6.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
37

11
99

95
Am

az
on

; d
ec

k 
bo

x;
 

5/
5/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
29

9.
96

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
60

68
61

61
M

en
ar

ds
; w

as
hi

ng
 

m
ac

hi
ne

; 4
/1

4/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
70

3.
49

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
33

14
64

9
Am

az
on

; f
ish

 c
ut

tin
g 

sc
iss

or
s;

 4
/1

5/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
35

.0
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$3
,1

03
.3

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

28
.0

0 
- Z

oo
 A

ni
m

al
s

10
43

96
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
18

59
 5

/2
5 

NZ
He

m
ke

r P
ar

k;
 s

in
gi

ng
 

do
gs

 (2
);

 5
/2

5
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

2,
00

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,0

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
43

96
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
18

62
 5

/2
5 

NZ
He

m
ke

r P
ar

k;
 s

in
gi

ng
 

do
g 

ve
t s

er
vic

es
; 5

/2
5

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
60

6.
00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

61
51

ve
t h

ou
rs

 2
9

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
3,

91
5.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

63
14

ve
t h

ou
rs

 1
7

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
2,

29
5.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

65
44

ve
t h

ou
rs

 2
1

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
2,

83
5.

00

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
09

66
5

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

32
7.

75

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
10

04
8

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

25
6.

50

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

026

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
12

10
53

3
ve

t t
ec

h 
ho

ur
s

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
31

3.
50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
10

53
4

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

28
5.

00

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
10

75
9

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
10

82
2

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

94
.3

5

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
11

15
5

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
11

75
9

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
11

76
0

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
11

98
6

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
IV

:2
51

06
:0

13
2

ax
ol

ot
ls 

ne
cr

op
sy

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
28

0.
00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
IV

:2
51

06
:0

14
8

co
ck

at
ie

l n
ec

ro
ps

y
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

28
0.

00
10

37
13

 - 
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

IV
:2

51
06

:0
15

5
Ac

ct
 #

 1
09

93
 b

ud
gi

e 
ne

cr
op

sy
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

28
0.

00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
IV

:2
51

06
:0

13
9

Ac
ct

 #
 1

09
93

 a
xo

lo
tls

 
ne

cr
op

ys
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

30
0.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
74

76
To

pK
no

t A
lp

ac
a 

Ca
re

; 
sh

ea
re

r s
er

vic
e;

 
5/

8/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
71

2.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

58
Dw

al
d 

Ho
rs

es
ho

ei
ng

; 
fa

rri
er

 s
er

vic
e;

 5
/8

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
10

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
13

07
QM

I C
on

su
lti

ng
; a

ni
m

al
 

ca
re

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n;

 
5/

5/
25

; 0
60

39
13

7

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
25

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

16
Te

dg
ar

 C
on

su
lti

ng
; 

en
ric

hm
en

t c
on

tra
ct

or
; 

4/
21

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
1,

88
5.

95

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
19

00
4-

12
11

3
SA

CS
 Z

oo
 m

ed
 D

ia
g;

 
la

b 
w

or
k;

 4
/2

8/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
30

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
33

53
27

1
M

SU
; l

ab
 w

or
k;

 
4/

30
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
88

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

11
42

17
Ve

ta
m

ac
; a

ne
st

he
sia

 
m

ac
hi

ne
 a

nn
ua

l 
se

rv
ice

; 4
/2

2/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
51

2.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
25

$1
7,

19
8.

95
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

4-
88

9-
58

99
7

Fe
dE

x;
 s

hi
pp

in
g-

la
b 

w
or

k;
 5

/2
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
62

.3
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
4-

87
2-

33
52

5
Fe

dE
x;

 s
hi

pp
in

g-
la

b 
w

or
k;

 4
/1

5/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
45

.0
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
4-

87
7-

54
69

7
Fe

dE
x;

 s
hi

pp
in

g-
ne

cr
op

sy
; 4

/1
8/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
21

8.
47

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
25

.8
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
13

90
45

4
Ho

lid
ay

 S
ta

tio
ns

; 
an

im
al

 p
/u

-fu
el

; 
5/

6/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
23

.0
1

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
44

23
06

Tr
uc

ke
rs

 In
n;

 a
ni

m
al

 
p/

u-
m

ea
l; 

5/
6/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
20

.6
5

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

28
5

W
en

dy
's;

 a
ni

m
al

 p
/u

-
m

ea
l; 

5/
6/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
11

.9
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

20
59

Ca
se

y's
; a

ni
m

al
 p

/u
-

fu
el

; 5
/6

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

28
.6

8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
79

55
41

9
Kw

ik 
Tr

ip
; a

ni
m

al
 p

/u
-

m
ea

l; 
5/

7/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
20

.3
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
79

55
44

6
Kw

ik 
St

ar
; a

ni
m

al
 p

/u
-

fu
el

; 5
/7

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

10
.3

9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
84

95
8E

E0
2-

98
50

Am
er

ici
nn

; a
ni

m
al

 p
/u

-
ho

te
l; 

5/
7/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
17

0.
94

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
11

15
54

52
Kw

ik 
St

ar
; a

ni
m

al
 p

/u
-

fu
el

; 5
/7

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

22
.2

0

10
43

96
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
18

63
 5

/2
5 

NZ
St

. L
ou

is 
Zo

o;
 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t c
os

ts
 

fo
r a

ni
m

al
 tr

an
sp

or
t; 

5/
21

/2
5

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
26

7.
64

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

028

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

44
60

Ex
xo

n;
 a

ni
m

al
 p

/u
-fu

el
; 

4/
22

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

37
.1

0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
02

32
02

11
21

04
Cr

ac
ke

r B
ar

re
l; 

an
im

al
 

p/
u-

m
ea

l; 
4/

22
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
26

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

11
$6

38
.9

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
N0

2Z
JJ

L7
Vi

st
ap

rin
t; 

po
llin

at
or

 
sig

ns
; 5

/1
4/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
48

.7
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
JP

8J
7N

55
Vi

st
ap

rin
t; 

en
co

un
te

rs
 

sig
na

ge
;  

4/
21

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
69

6.
65

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$7
45

.3
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
M

R-
20

25
-1

91
2

AA
ZK

; m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
5/

5/
25

; 0
60

39
13

7
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

55
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
10

43
00

 - 
 E

ST
ES

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
69

89
.0

1
sn

ak
e 

bo
x

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
3,

84
6.

78
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

,8
46

.7
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0
10

07
35

 - 
 C

RA
W

FO
RD

 C
OM

PA
NY

00
23

82
7

ot
te

r e
xh

ib
it

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
5,

70
5.

00
10

43
00

 - 
 E

ST
ES

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
69

80
.0

1
Ot

te
r e

xh
ib

it-
po

ol
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

16
,5

59
.7

3
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

A2
04

33
58

Pe
nt

ai
r A

qu
at

ic 
Ec

o;
 

ot
te

r p
oo

l s
up

pl
ie

s;
 

4/
22

/2
5;

 0
63

92
11

4

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
2,

09
1.

38

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
4,

35
6.

11
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

67
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
10

07
35

 - 
 C

RA
W

FO
RD

 C
OM

PA
NY

00
22

91
9

m
ixe

d 
pr

im
at

e 
ex

hi
bi

t -
 

ra
ise

d 
ab

ou
t 1

2'
 in

 
he

ig
ht

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
29

,6
10

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
9,

61
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

12
9

$1
03

,4
69

.3
8

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

57
55

W
al

m
ar

t; 
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s;

 4
/2

3/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
48

.4
1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

029

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

89
47

41
2

Am
az

on
; o

ffi
ce

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 4

/2
5/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
32

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
51

29
74

3
Am

az
on

; o
ffi

ce
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 4
/2

7/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
6.

99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
38

78
Am

az
on

; o
ffi

ce
 

su
pp

lie
s;

 4
/2

9/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
39

.6
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
82

54
Am

az
on

; g
ift

 s
ho

p 
su

pp
lie

s;
 5

/5
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
59

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$1

87
.7

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
26

25
10

Sp
ec

ia
lty

 S
to

re
 

Se
rv

ice
s;

 g
ift

 s
ho

p 
su

pp
lie

s;
 5

/4
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
13

4.
17

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
26

25
10

-R
Sp

ec
ia

lty
 S

to
re

; s
al

es
 

ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 5

/5
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
(9

.5
9)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

20
Am

az
on

; g
ift

 s
ho

p 
su

pp
lie

s;
 5

/7
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
69

.4
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

82
95

Ni
ab

i Z
oo

; t
es

tin
g 

pi
n 

pa
ds

; 4
/1

5/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
4.

75

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

84
56

Ni
ab

i Z
oo

; t
es

tin
g 

pi
n 

pa
ds

; 4
/1

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
4.

75

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
4-

87
6-

69
46

1
Fe

dE
x;

 b
ox

es
 to

 s
hi

p 
bo

ca
 p

rin
te

rs
; 4

/1
7/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
20

.6
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$2
24

.1
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s

10
77

67
 - 

 K
 &

 M
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

DB
A 

W
IL

D 
RE

PU
BL

IC
SI

16
41

46
4

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
21

,0
94

.5
0

10
70

90
 - 

 R
HO

DE
 IS

LA
ND

 N
OV

EL
TY

 IN
C

IN
45

94
36

3
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

75
8.

00
10

70
90

 - 
 R

HO
DE

 IS
LA

ND
 N

OV
EL

TY
 IN

C
IN

45
94

35
8

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
5,

86
1.

80
10

80
94

 - 
 M

AH
AR

 M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RI

NG
 D

BA
 

FI
ES

TA
 C

ON
CE

SS
IO

N 
CO

RP
21

93
93

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
2,

92
9.

30

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$3

0,
64

3.
60

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

030

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

21
61

Be
st

 B
uy

; p
ow

er
 c

or
ds

; 
5/

6/
25

; 0
77

1-
35

65
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

29
.9

7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
9.

97
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

37
2

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

35
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

47
3

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

42
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

55
3-

20
25

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

49
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

64
4

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

49
.0

0
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

71
9

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

28
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$2
03

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

10
48

ZA
A;

 a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
ap

p 
fe

e;
 4

/1
7/

25
; 

06
39

21
14

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
30

9.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

31
ZA

A;
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

de
po

sit
; 4

/2
2/

25
; 

06
39

21
14

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
51

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
79

85
Ad

ob
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 5

/5
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
19

.9
9

10
43

96
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
18

64
; 

5/
25

,N
Z

Fa
iry

 T
ai

ls 
ev

en
t -

 
ch

ar
ac

te
rs

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
1,

25
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

45
8

25
-N

Z-
01

72
 - 

20
25

 Z
oo

 
Si

gn
s 

an
d 

M
ap

 
Br

oc
hu

re
s

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
16

0.
00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

46
0

25
-N

Z-
01

70
 - 

20
25

 
W

eb
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

2,
27

5.
00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

46
1

25
-N

Z-
01

74
 - 

Se
as

on
al

 
Co

nc
ep

tin
g 

an
d 

De
sig

n
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

5,
17

5.
00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

46
2

25
-N

Z-
01

75
 - 

Se
as

on
al

 
So

cia
l +

 B
oo

st
ed

 
Ev

en
ts

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
2,

04
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

46
3

25
-N

Z-
01

76
 - 

Ca
th

ou
se

 
an

d 
Ea

gl
e 

Ba
nn

er
s

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
3,

01
7.

60

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

46
4

25
-N

Z-
01

77
 - 

Pr
es

s 
Re

le
as

e 
on

 O
tte

rs
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

1,
00

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$1
5,

76
1.

59
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

21
87

 - 
 H

UG
HE

S 
TE

LE
PH

ON
E 

(F
OR

M
ER

LY
 

NE
TW

OR
K 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GI
ES

)
IN

-
80

01
03

60
27

87
7

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
59

8.
90

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

031

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

68
02

17
US

PS
; s

hi
pp

in
g-

fie
ld

 
tri

p 
tic

ke
ts

; 4
/2

9/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
2.

03

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

21
30

US
PS

; s
hi

pp
in

g-
fie

ld
 

tri
p 

tic
ke

ts
; 5

/5
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
8.

74

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
57

59
91

3
Fe

dE
x;

 s
hi

pp
in

g-
bo

ca
 

pr
in

te
r r

ep
ai

rs
; 

5/
10

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
84

.0
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

28
31

US
PS

; s
hi

pp
in

g-
fie

ld
 

tri
p 

tic
ke

ts
; 5

/1
3/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
5.

35

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
62

26
19

US
PS

; m
ai

lin
g-

fie
ld

 tr
ip

 
tic

ke
ts

; 4
/1

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
6.

90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

12
5

M
ed

ica
co

m
; i

nt
er

ne
t; 

4/
22

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

44
7.

97

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
65

57
96

US
PS

; m
ai

lin
g-

ZA
A 

ac
cr

ed
. a

pp
; 4

/2
4/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
7.

74

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$1
,1

61
.6

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
80

30
 - 

TH
OM

AS
 T

 A
ND

ER
SO

N 
DB

A 
TR

IP
LE

 A
 A

DV
ER

TI
SI

NG
51

20
25

ad
ve

rti
sin

g
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

44
8.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
87

20
37

10
Gr

am
m

ar
ly;

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 4

/2
2/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
60

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

82
5

Co
ns

ta
nt

 C
on

ta
ct

; 
en

ew
s 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n;

 
4/

28
/2

5;
 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
37

1.
00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

45
9

25
-N

Z-
01

73
 - 

20
25

 
Se

as
on

al
 M

ed
ia

 B
uy

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
12

,0
00

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$1

2,
87

9.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
77

39
 - 

 Z
OO

 C
ON

SE
RV

AT
IO

N 
OU

TR
EA

CH
 

GR
OU

P
Ni

Z-
01

-2
02

5
ZC

OG
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

5,
00

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
,0

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

80
28

 - 
 A

SC
EN

TI
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

SI
-1

83
22

3
m

on
th

ly 
fe

es
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

19
1.

18
10

80
28

 - 
 A

SC
EN

TI
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

SI
-1

81
98

1
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

es
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

16
4.

56
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

55
.7

4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

032

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
46

$6
6,

44
6.

44
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
04

87
41

3
Am

az
on

; c
om

pu
te

r 
m

ou
se

; t
ai

lg
at

e 
ne

t; 
06

30
28

08

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
9.

88

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$9

.8
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
24

43
47

fo
am

 s
oa

p,
 c

ou
nt

er
 

m
ou

nt
 d

isp
en

se
r

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
12

5.
85

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

90
89

9
pa

in
t, 

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s,
 

an
im

al
 e

nc
ou

nt
er

 
su

pp
lie

s

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
31

.9
0

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

16
05

01
1

fu
el

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
1,

39
8.

82
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
24

54
26

so
ap

, d
iff

us
ea

ire
 re

fil
l

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
47

6.
67

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
19

71
42

3
Am

az
on

; t
oi

le
t b

ow
l 

cle
an

er
; 5

/1
3/

25
; 

06
30

28
08

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
46

.9
8

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

91
48

7
de

ck
 s

cr
ew

s
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

98
.9

1
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
92

39
8

fe
nd

er
 w

as
he

r
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

5.
25

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$2
,1

84
.3

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
37

32
04

ro
to

 ti
lle

r
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

61
.5

8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
37

30
67

tru
ck

 1
50

-s
ta

rte
r m

ot
or

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
21

2.
27

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
37

32
07

pb
 b

la
st

er
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

8.
29

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

90
89

9
pa

in
t, 

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s,
 

an
im

al
 e

nc
ou

nt
er

 
su

pp
lie

s

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
26

2.
86

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

45
60

08
54

sc
re

w
s

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
29

.3
2

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
58

84
30

5
oi

l
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

20
0.

53
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

00
05

02
7

Am
az

on
; t

ai
llig

ht
 fo

r 
tru

ck
; 5

/2
/2

5;
 

06
30

28
08

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
45

.8
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
04

87
41

3
Am

az
on

; c
om

pu
te

r 
m

ou
se

; t
ai

lg
at

e 
ne

t; 
06

30
28

08

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
25

.9
1

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

CR
05

53
41

re
tu

rn
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

(6
5.

00
)

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
37

64
82

fu
el

 li
ne

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
56

.2
5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

033

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

61
00

85
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; c

ha
in

sa
w

 
pa

rts
; 4

/2
9/

25
; 

09
17

41
96

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
47

.2
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
04

91
69

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; s
al

es
 ta

x 
re

fu
nd

; 5
/7

/2
5;

 
09

17
41

96

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
(1

.6
0)

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
95

01
18

41
48

dr
in

kin
g 

fo
un

ta
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

37
.3

1
10

16
07

 - 
 G

RA
IN

GE
R

94
99

42
91

66
dr

in
kin

g 
fo

un
ta

in
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
57

.5
7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

91
96

5
gi

bb
on

 g
ra

ph
ic 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

27
1.

83

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

92
37

1
pa

in
t f

or
 tr

ai
n 

tu
nn

el
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

29
3.

21
10

37
67

 - 
 S

HE
RW

IN
-W

IL
LI

AM
S 

CO
0E

02
79

38
1A

70
31

52
pa

in
t f

or
 tr

ai
n 

tu
nn

el
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

44
7.

70

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
37

78
95

tra
in

 p
ar

t
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

4.
19

10
78

72
 - 

LE
E 

JA
CK

SO
N

86
93

6
re

pa
ir 

pa
rts

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
5.

56
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

19
$2

,0
00

.9
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
24

43
47

fo
am

 s
oa

p,
 c

ou
nt

er
 

m
ou

nt
 d

isp
en

se
r

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
75

.0
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
11

02
94

2
Th

e 
Po

nd
 G

uy
; a

ir 
pu

m
p;

 5
/8

/2
5;

 
06

30
28

08

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
1,

23
2.

99

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
88

41
58

fo
rk

s 
fo

r s
kid

 s
te

er
Op

en
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

1,
39

8.
00

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

91
31

4
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

to
ol

 b
ag

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
29

.3
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
49

09
03

6
Am

az
on

; d
ia

pe
r 

ch
an

gi
ng

 s
ta

tio
n;

7 
4/

22
/2

5;
 0

91
7-

41
96

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
28

2.
99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
22

37
86

7
Am

az
on

; g
ra

bb
er

s;
 

5/
1/

25
; 0

91
7-

41
96

Op
en

05
/2

1/
20

25
05

/2
1/

20
25

05
/2

1/
20

25
78

.0
9

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
94

98
33

91
76

dr
ai

n 
cle

an
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

1,
11

9.
51

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$4
,2

15
.9

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
78

74
 - 

 B
ET

TE
ND

OR
F 

N&
S 

LO
CK

 IN
C

64
60

6
lo

ck
 s

er
vic

e 
- 

co
nc

es
sio

n 
lo

ck
s

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
29

1.
30

10
07

35
 - 

 C
RA

W
FO

RD
 C

OM
PA

NY
00

24
47

8
do

m
es

tic
 a

ni
m

al
 

lo
ca

tin
g 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

1,
46

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,7

56
.3

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

034

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

87
16

Fa
ce

bo
ok

; h
iri

ng
 a

d;
 

5/
14

/2
5;

 0
42

46
75

9
Op

en
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

75
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$7

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

62
19

43
3

04
77

0-
37

02
6;

 3
/3

1/
25

 
- 4

/2
9/

25
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

42
1.

72

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

28
29

5
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
27

.9
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

29
57

6
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
49

8.
64

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

32
35

1
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
39

.8
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

34
60

3
37

03
1-

14
00

1;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
13

3.
55

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

34
77

2
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
29

7.
38

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

35
81

3
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
35

9.
21

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

36
39

3
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
11

7.
33

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

46
90

3
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
63

.1
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

46
96

7
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
24

3.
53

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
15

5
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
31

1.
18

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
21

8
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
52

1.
37

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
35

0
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
17

7.
36

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
41

6
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
30

5.
70

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
47

3
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
1,

27
5.

52

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
59

6
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
21

0.
70

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
67

1
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
14

1.
81

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
62

47
74

0
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 3

/3
1/

25
 

- 4
/2

9/
25

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
16

4.
16

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

035

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

38
26

 - 
 V

IL
LA

GE
 O

F 
CO

AL
 V

AL
LE

Y
4/

15
-5

/1
5 

20
25

50
90

09
00

2 
4/

15
-5

/1
5 

20
25

 s
ew

er
Op

en
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

1,
04

6.
75

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

4/
15

 5
/1

5 
20

25
50

90
09

00
1 

4/
15

-5
/1

5 
20

25
 s

ew
er

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
2,

92
2.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$9
,2

79
.2

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
79

03
 - 

 B
AR

RO
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
CO

M
PA

NY
 

IN
C

31
89

23
1

ga
te

 4
 re

pa
ir

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
99

2.
25

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
46

21
a/

c 
an

nu
al

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Op

en
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

1,
08

5.
00

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
54

81
di

re
ct

or
's 

ho
us

e-
lif

t 
st

at
io

n 
pu

m
p 

no
t 

w
or

kin
g

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
34

5.
00

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

11
55

32
re

pa
irs

 to
 w

at
er

 li
ne

s 
at

 
re

d 
ba

th
ro

om
s,

 
gi

bb
on

s,
 p

ai
nt

ed
 d

og
s

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
78

7.
15

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$3

,2
09

.4
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

24
51

3
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
69

.6
8

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

24
72

3
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

05
/1

5/
20

25
05

/1
5/

20
25

05
/1

5/
20

25
34

8.
40

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

24
83

6
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

ro
l

Op
en

05
/2

0/
20

25
05

/2
0/

20
25

05
/2

0/
20

25
69

.6
8

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

24
98

7
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
69

.6
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
04

00
-

00
24

23
76

6
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s;
 

tra
sh

/r
ec

yc
lin

g;
 

4/
29

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
91

0.
39

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

25
12

4
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
69

.6
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
,5

37
.5

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

63
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

10
80

95
 - 

 G
RE

EN
SP

AC
E 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
 IN

C
13

50
12

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
se

rv
ice

-
re

pa
ire

d 
tim

be
r w

al
l a

t 
re

d 
w

ol
ve

s

Op
en

05
/2

2/
20

25
05

/2
2/

20
25

05
/2

2/
20

25
5,

42
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
63

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

,4
20

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

68
$2

9,
68

8.
57

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0
10

07
35

 - 
 C

RA
W

FO
RD

 C
OM

PA
NY

00
24

80
9

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

/c
 in

 
bi

od
ive

rs
ity

Op
en

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
21

,0
15

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
66

.0
0 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Re

m
od

el
in

g 
ov

er
 $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
1,

01
5.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

1 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

036

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

67
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
10

43
00

 - 
 E

ST
ES

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
30

14
.1

2
Bi

g 
Ca

ts
, E

ag
le

, R
hi

no
 

Ro
od

 &
 S

no
w

 D
am

ag
e

Op
en

05
/2

3/
20

25
05

/2
3/

20
25

05
/2

3/
20

25
28

0,
01

3.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
80

,0
13

.5
9

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

01
,0

28
.5

9
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
25

4
$5

06
,2

77
.0

0
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

25
4

$5
06

,2
77

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

2 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

037

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

57
20

8
Na

tio
na

l C
en

te
r f

or
 

Sa
fe

ty
; b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ck

s-
vo

l; 
5/

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
33

3.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
56

73
3

Na
tio

na
l C

en
te

r f
or

 
Sa

fe
ty

; b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ch
ec

ks
-v

ol
; 5

/6
/2

5;
 

04
47

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
37

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
70

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

70
.0

0
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
70

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

3 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

038

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
80

48
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

 C
OR

P
24

00
67

93
.0

0-
2

EV
 C

ha
rg

er
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Op

en
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

2,
91

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
30

06
63

90
IL

 D
NR

;G
ra

nt
 

Fe
e;

5/
7/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
12

 1
42

5

Op
en

05
/2

8/
20

25
05

/2
8/

20
25

05
/2

8/
20

25
30

6.
75

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
,2

21
.7

5
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
80

48
 - 

 IM
EG

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

 C
OR

P
24

00
25

19
.0

1-
2

gr
ee

n 
riv

er
 tr

ai
l H

M
A 

re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 o

ve
rla

y
Op

en
05

/3
0/

20
25

05
/3

0/
20

25
05

/3
0/

20
25

8,
86

7.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$8
,8

67
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$8
,8

67
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
2,

08
8.

75
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$1

2,
08

8.
75

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

47
6

$6
57

,9
10

.5
3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

06
/0

5/
20

25
 0

9:
09

:2
4 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

4 
of

 3
4

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

05
/0

1/
25

 - 
05

/3
1/

25

039

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



STATE OF ILLINOIS          ) 
    )   SS 
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY   ) 
 
 I, Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County 
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of Illinois, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the 
original Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances passed by the Forest Preserve 
Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, at a meeting duly convened and held on the 
17th day of June, 2025, and executed by the President of said District thereafter the 
passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 17th day of June, 2025. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name and affixed the 
corporate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this _______day of 
June, 2025. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Karen Kinney, Secretary 
      Rock Island County Forest Preserve District 
  

048



Forest Preserve District General Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance  
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the 
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock 
Island County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General 
Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year 
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific 
amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.  
 
Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised 
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation 
Salaries & Wages $1,286,698 $-0-        $1,286,698 
Personnel Benefits 283,505 -0- 283,505 
Supplies 376,265 264,295 111,970 
Other Services & Charges 444,044 444,044 -0- 
Capital Outlay 169,990 169,990 -0- 
Debt Service 378,828 378,828 -0- 
Transfers 670,072 670,072 -0-0 
TOTAL $3,609,402 $1,927,229  $1,682,173 
 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025  $684,606 
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION   
 Real Property Tax Levy $1,682,173 
 OTHER INCOME $1,930,927 
   $3,613,100 
TOTAL   $4,297,706 
Estimated Expenditures    $(3,609,402) 
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026  $688,304 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
 

049



 
 

Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 
 Forest Preserve General Fund  

Fiscal Year 2026 
 
 
 
 
 

 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
  

050



Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL 
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF 
JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County 
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi 
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and 
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of 
June 2026. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.           
 
Classification                     Estimated               Amt. From Amt  Raised   
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation 
Salaries & Wages $1,783,391 $113,641 $1,669,750 
Personnel Benefits 325,834 325,834 -0- 
Supplies 644,790 644,790 -0-  
Other Services & Charges 635,547 635,547 -0- 
Capital Outlay 195,000 195,000 -0-  
Debt Service 405,250 405,250 -0-  
Transfers 180,072 180,072 -0- 
TOTAL $4,169,884 $2,500,134         $1,669,750 
  
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025  $80,698 
Estimated Cash Income:  TAXATION 
 Real Property Tax Levy $1,669,750 
 OTHER INCOME $3,022,850 
   $4,692,600 
 TOTAL  $4,773,298 
Estimated Expenditures   $(4,169,884) 
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026                  $603,414 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
 

051



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund 

Fiscal Year 2026 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
  
  

052



 
 

 IMRF Retirement Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the 
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock 
Island County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF 
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the 
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.  
The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below. 
  
Classification                     Estimated               Amt. From Amt  Raised   
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation 
Personnel Benefits -Retirement $179,797 $3,100 $147,494 
Total $179,797 $3,100 $147,494 
 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025  $139,598 
Estimated Cash Income: 
 Real Property Tax Levy $147,494 
 Other Income $3,100 
   $150,594 
TOTAL   $290,192 
Estimated Expenditures   $(179,797) 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026  $110,395 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
  

053



 
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 

 IMRF District Retirement Fund  
Fiscal Year 2026 

 
 
 
 

 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
  
  

054



Liability Insurance Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the 
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock 
Island County, Illinois as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability 
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the 
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. 
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below. 
 
Classification                     Estimated               Amt. From           Amt.  Raised   
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation 
Other Services & Chargers-Insur $328,750 $5,100 $221,240 
Transfers 54,2888 -0- -0- 
Total $383,038 $5,100 $221,240 
 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025         $265,252 
Estimated Cash Income: 
 Real Property Tax Levy $221,240       
 Other Income $5,100 
   $226,340 
TOTAL        $491,592 
Estimated Expenditures   $(383,038) 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026   $108,554 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
  

055



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 
 Liability Insurance Fund  

Fiscal Year 2026 
 
 
 
 

 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
  
  

056



FISSA Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the 
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock 
Island County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal 
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, Illinois, to 
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and 
ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.  The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation 
are listed and totaled below. 
  
Classification                     Estimated              Amt. From           Amt.  Raised   
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation 
Personnel Benefits - FISSA $239,869 $3,100 $242,311  
Total $239,869 $3,100 $242,311 
 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025  $97,850 
Estimated Cash Income: 
 Real Property Tax Levy $242,311 
 Other Income  $3,100 
   $245,411 
TOTAL   $343,261      
Estimated Expenditures   $(239,869) 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026  $103,392 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
 
  

057



   
 
 

Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 
 Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund  

Fiscal Year 2026 
 
 
 
 

 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
  
  

058



Audit Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the 
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock 
Island County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit Fund 
of Rock Island County, Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year 
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.  The specific 
amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below. 
  
Classification                     Estimated             Amount From       Amount Raised   
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources    From Taxation 
Other Services & Charges - Audit $45,000 $0 $45,653 
Total $45,000 $0 $45,653 
 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025  $12,330 
Estimated Cash Income: 
 Real Property Tax Levy $45,653 
 Other Income  $0 
                   $45,653 
TOTAL                                                       $57,983 
Estimated Expenditures   $(45,000) 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026  $12,983 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
  
   

059



   
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 

Audit Fund 
Fiscal Year 2026 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
 
  

060



 
DCFI Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance 

 
AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF 
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.  BE IT ORDAINED by the 
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock 
Island County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money 
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District 
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island County, 
Illinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 
2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.  The specific amounts of said Annual 
Appropriation are listed and totaled below. 
  
Classification                     Estimated             Amount From       Amount Raised   
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources    From Taxation 
Capital Outlay - DFCI Fund $0 $600 $302,011 
Total $0 $600 $302,011 
 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025  $14,450 
Estimated Cash Income: 
 Real Property Tax Levy $302,011 
 Other Income  $600 
                   $302,611 
TOTAL                                                     $317,061 
Estimated Expenditures   $0 
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026  $317,061 
 
SECTION TWO:  That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy 
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation, 
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock 
Island, Illinois. 
 
SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County 
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof. 
 
SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage 
and publication thereof. 
  
   

061



   
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County 

Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund 
Fiscal Year 2026 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 ____________________ 
 Kai Swanson, President 
 Forest Preserve Commission of 
 Rock Island County, Illinois 
   
 
____________________________ 
Passed 
 
____________________________ 
Published 
 
____________________________ 
Effective 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Attest: Karen Kinney 
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary 
  

062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



MindFireComm.com   |   Le Claire, IA   |   855.646.3347   |   ©2025 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved. 

1 

CLIENT 

JOB # 

JOB NAME 

DATE 

RICFP 

24-RICFP-0264

Planning 

June 6, 2025 

WEBSITE MEMO 

RICFP Website  

Currently, MindFire does not host or manage the RICFP website. Next year, we would like to recreate 
the current site, host the site and provide ongoing support as needed. The recreation of the site would 
include: 

1) Recreating:
a. The overall layout of the site, including the header, footer and mobile navigation.
b. The homepage & internal pages (including hero images and content).
c. The custom sections (ex: various activity pages)

2) Migrating the information from the current site to the new site.
3) Includes hosting fees and web maintenance as needed throughout the year.

Indian Bluff Website Redesign 

This site needs to be redesigned from the bottom up to compete with other courses locally. 

1) Re-engineer into WordPress to provide an easier-to-manage CMS.
2) Redesign the website

a. Homepage should:
i. Provide visuals that show off your course and facilities and engage players.

ii. Design homepage to tell your story quickly but visually and drive users to top-
trafficked/KPI internal pages.

iii. Highly visual CTA Tee Times booking.
iv. Stylized Google map to provide visual driving directions to the course.
v. Modernize code

b. Internal pages are lacking in design and content.
i. Tell your story better with new optimized content.

ii. Add photo galleries as applicable to increase excitement and engagement.
iii. Add applicable internal links to pages that are logical to the content.
iv. Add hero images at the top of the page to display the course and amenities.
v. Modernize code

3) Optimize your mobile responsive design for smartphones – scores are UX/UI scores are the
worst here.

4) SEO Optimization
a. Analyze keywords and competitors to weave top-ranking keywords into the page and

technical aspects of your site to drive more traffic and revenue.
5) Logically standardize your navigation across all pages
6) Add player and facility user reviews to your site for endorsement power and viral reach.
7) Promote Outings and Events better and add reservation features for events and outings.

087



MindFireComm.com   |   Le Claire, IA   |   855.646.3347   |   ©2025 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved. 

2 

CLIENT 

JOB # 

JOB NAME 

DATE 

RICFP 

24-RICFP-0264

Planning 

June 6, 2025 

YEAR OVER YEAR DIFFERENCES 

WORKING WITH MINDFIRE COMMUNICATIONS 

MindFire Communications Inc. customizes its branding and marketing approach to each client to 
ensure the branding program meets your needs and achieves your goals.  

All fees include two rounds of client revisions to concepts presented, including both copy and design 
changes. Most agency services are progress billed on a monthly basis. Terms are net 30.  

This estimate does not include travel, printing, sales tax, mail, freight or delivery. The estimate is 
subject to change if project parameters change and is valid for 30 days. 

 Fiscal Year FY Total Budget Notes
FY24-25 58,475.00$    

FY25-26 80,225.00$    

Includes everything from the FY24-25 budget and the 
following:
- Additional Indian Bluff ed cal
- Indian Bluff website
- RICFP website

 Difference  $    (21,750.00)

088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



 Report to Forest Preserve Committee 
 

 Name of Park ___Indian Bluff 
 For the Month of _May 

 
  
 
The month of May was great weather wise and we remained very busy  
 
Grounds/Building Maintenance performed 
 

• Stripped sod from five approach to sod the new tee we built on 16 
• Continual applications of plant protectants and growth regulators 
• Applied insecticide to all in play areas  
• Applied pre-emergent fertilizers  
• Painted the exterior of the snack shack  
• Raked and edged bunkers as necessary 
• Roll and mow greens as necessary 
• Cleaned and prepared landscape beds 
• Verticut and Topdressed greens  
• Cleaned and organized our storage facilities  

 
Equipment repairs and/or project performed 

• routine service and maintenance as needed 

 

Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great shape Incidents- None 

Accidents reports- None 

Weather conditions- average 

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-  

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items-  

 
This report was prepared by: Jay Verstraete    Date: 6/6/25 

115



116



117



   
 
 
 

Report to Forest Preserve Committee 
 

  Name of Park __Loud Thunder __ 
 

  For the Month of _May2025__ 
 

Grounds Maintenance performed--  

• Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles 

• Cleaned pit toilets as needed  

• Wrapped firewood and filled firewood shed 

• Removed hazard trees  

• Remove storm damage on grounds and trails from several high wind events this month 

• Mowed and string trimmed as needed 

• Fixed two water hydrants in White Oak campground and are currently working on fixing one in 

Horse Corral campground  

• Replaced broken board on horse corral  

Building Maintenance projects performed-- 

• Cleaned maintenance shop  

• Replaced light bulbs as needed  

• Cleaned park office as needed  

• Opened the boat rental buildings and cleaned area  

• Turned water on to boat rental  

• Installed rollup door ranger shed 

Equipment repairs and/or project performed-- 

• Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.   

• Replaced missing deck hanger from JD Zero turn mower  

• Fixed golf cart lack of power  

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to 

horses and bikes due to wet conditions as needed. 

Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of May2025.  

Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of May 2025. 

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of May 2025.  

118



Weather conditions—The month of May we received quite a bit of rain and very nice seasonal weather 

temps.   

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder hosted a few graduation parties and one family 

reunion.     

 

This camping season has started off very windy in comparison to other years.  The high winds 

have definitely detoured tent campers from coming out and staying the night with us.  RV campers, on the 

other hand, are still coming out in good numbers and are not the least bid concerned by the odd weather 

we have been experiencing.  Memorial Day weekend was a bid success here as we rented very camping 

site that we offer that weekend.  Heavy rains leading up to the holiday weekend made it challenging for 

our patrons to not tear up the grounds.  

Lake George Boat Rental opened for the season on Saturday of Memorial Day Weekend.  The 

opening was much slower than is typical for the holiday.  I contribute the lack of traffic to the overcast 

skies and cooler temps we had here that weekend.  Boat rentals picked up significantly the following 

weekend with the clear skies and temps in the high 70’s.  Fingers crossed we continue to have great 

camping and boating weather on the weekends moving forward.  Anglers are still reporting productive 

outings and the stripers are definitely still biting!  

I have had some mechanical issues on a few pieces of equipment this month.  I and staff were 

able to fix and resolve some of the issues, and other issues I needed to reach out to Ryan the mechanic 

over at Indian Bluff.  He was able to steer me in the rite direction and I was able to get the equipment up 

and running.  It was very nice to have an asset like Ryan to call on when needed.   

I will be spraying two fallow fields in preparation for prairie planting this fall/winter in the near 

future.  These prairies are located just south of the horse arena and are currently fallow fields that I mow 

for thistle twice a year.  The seed was provided by the River Action Committee for these two prairies and I 

am very thankful for their generosity! I look forward to seeing you all on Tuesday.  

 

  

 

Ben Mills Superintendent 

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area  06/05/25 

119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137


	2025 05-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	MAY 13, 2025




